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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs

DATE 2009-08-21 23:57:32 GMT
RE Please file with FL. SOS .
COVER MESSAGE

Tony Burroughs | Special Filings Specialist Business Special Filing 323.962.8600 x862 |

Fax 323.337.0742] tburroughs@legalzoom.cormwww legalzoom.com | 7083 Hollywood
Bhvd., Suite 180, Los Angeles, CA 80028

This transmission may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any review, use,

disiribution or disclosure by others is sirictly prohibited. If you are nol the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the

o 2
—m PO
recipient), please contacl the sender by reply email and delele all copies of this ';.‘;3 =
massage. LegalZoom is not an attorney and can ';’;”_J @
only provide self help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is g’:)% ‘}_‘3
registered and bonded legal document s -< -
assistant, #0104, L.os Angeles County (exp. 12/09). Prices, features, terms and T 2 =
conditions are subjecl to change wilthout nolice. ' — voR
o **
mnE -
From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopier @legalzoom.com] -,;i. 1 O
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 6:47 PM ’

To: Tony Burroughs
Subject:

This document was digitalty sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM

dENE



To

Page 3of 5 2009-08-21 23:52:53 (GMT) 132344687473 From: Tony Burroughs
COVERLETTER
TO:-  Reglstrution Section

Bhivigion of Carporations
supsECT: REFERENCETOWN LLC’

(Name of Limnited Ligbility Coinpany)

The enclosed Articies of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for filing.

Piease ritum all correspondence concerning this malterto the following;:

Tony Burroughs B @
{Name ol Purson) r'r:_ r;_}“- o
¥ mm (g —
Legalzoom.com, Inc. 5 o
(Virm/Company) %-;o =~ \
m—'-.
oz M
. 7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suite 180 - ..
(Addross) o8 @
T, -
- : Sm o
Los Angeles, CA 90028 T
{City/Stute and Zip.Code)
For further information concerning this matter, pleasc call:

Tony Burroughs (323 1 962-8600
(Numé of Person) S

LArea Codi: & Daylime Telephone Number)

Enclose s a cheek for the following amount:
[¥]$25.00 Filing Fee

[T1530.00 Filing Fee & ~ [[_]$55.00Filing Fee & [1560.00 riling Fee,
Certificate of Status, .. . ‘Certified Copy o Certificate of:Status &
- © (additional copy is enclosed) Certified Copy
L (additivnel copy is erclosed)
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDHRESS:
Registration Section ‘Regisiration Section -
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations
P.0. Box 6327

3. Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL. 32314

2661 Exceutive Center Circle
Tallahassea, FL 32301
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT =5 o .\—"
TO % F
. . Yo 4!
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION QDo 5 .
2% 5
REFERENCETOWN LLC = &
Name of the Limited Linbility Company ax it now appears on our records ™
(A Florida Limited 1.iahilly C.ompany)
I'he Articles of Organizaiion for this [imiled Liability Company were filed on LO8000093420 and assigned
Florida document number _LOS000093420 .
This amendment.is submitied 10 amend the following
Vs

A. Ifamending name, enter the new ngme of the limited liability company here:
“L-L-VC.”' )

B.

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words *Limited Liability Company,” the designation “L.LC™ or the shbreviation

MName of New’ Rgg" istered Apent:
New Registered Office Address:

If amending the regisiered agent and/or registered office address on ‘our records, enier the name of the new
registered agent and/or the new regisiered office address here:

{Enter Florida street address)
{(City)

. Florida

(Zip Code)
! hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agreeto actin this capacity. ! further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statwles relative io the proper und complete performance of my duties, and I am femiliar with aad
aceepit the abligations of my position as regisiered ggem ax provided farin Chapter 608, F.8. Or, if this document s

being filed to merely refiect a change in the regisiered office address, 1 hereby confirm that the limited fiabifity
compary bas been nofificd in writing of this change.

(If Chunging Kepistered Agent, Signarure of New Registered Agem)

Page 1 of 2



Tot » Page S5of5 2009-08-21 23:52.53 (GMT) 13234457473 From: Tony Burroughs

If ameanding the Managers or Mannging Members on our records, exter the title, nae, and address of each Manager

or Managing M er being ad T froo our recorvdst
MOGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member-
Tide Name Adylress Evpe of Action
MQGR__ Prerak Parikh 10920 HANDEL PLACE 7} Add
BOCA RATQN,. FL 33498 [ ] Remove:
MGR_~ Howard Zimmerman 10920 HANDEL PLACE [} Add
BOCARATON,FL 33488 [/} Remuve
MGR Jay Graff - 10620 HANDEL PLACE - [FlAdd
BOCARATON, FL 33498 . .. [ |Remove
MGR Marc Jablon . 10620 HANDE! _PLACE 7] Add
BOGARATON, EL. 33498 [ “lKemove
M_C_SB__ Med Kimmelman 10920 HAMDFL Bl ACE [#laad
BOCARATON F1. 33498 _[:]chmve.
- CJadl
I JRemove
D. if amending any other information, enter.change(s) here: (Attach additional sheets, if ”ecrﬂ:s'.wuy. )
I ‘ ~En
oE &8
Y=
A S
: inx 63 7‘}
m_v e r\.
RO
T IT}
I PN
S by

Dated 1;? /5 = 2009

)r . -
5 . i

7 o Highatdke of a member-or sutherized representative of 2 member

Gary Kimmelman, Manager
Typed or printed-name of signes

. Page2 of 2
Filing Fee: 325.00




